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ITB #2020-001 GOAL LIFT SYSTEM 
QUESTIONS & ANSWERS 

CLARIFICATION ON SPECIFICATIONS 
ADDENDUM 1 

 
 
Return to:   Lumpkin County Board of Commissioners 
    Ryan McDuffie, Purchasing Agent 
    99 Courthouse Hill, Suite D 
    Dahlonega, GA 30533 
  
Bid Closing Date:   January 31, 2020 at 2:00 PM, EST 
Bid Issue Date:  January 15, 2020 
Addendum Issue Date: January 23, 2020 at 5:00 PM, EST 
Pages:    2 
By:    Ryan McDuffie, Purchasing Agent  
 
Vendor Name: ________________________________________________________________  
    (A copy must be attached to the Addenda Acknowledgement) 
 
 
 
QUESTIONS 
 

1. The ITB mentions height adjusters for fan shaped boards on the side court goals but they appear to be 
rectangular shaped and not fan. Should the vendor bid all height adjusters for rectangular goals? 

a. The goals are currently rectangular but historical data shows that they were previously fan and the 
mounts were likely meant for fan. The concern is that the mounts were intended were fan backboards 
even though we currently use rectangular. We would like to stay with the rectangular boards. 

2. Do you anticipate extending the due date? 
a. We do not. 

3. What additional details are you willing to provide, if any, beyond what is stated in bid documents concerning 
how you will identify the winning bid? 

a. Winning bid will be the lowest responsive, responsible bidder. 
4. Was the bid posted to the nationwide free bid notification website at www.mygovwatch.com? 

a. No. 
5. Other than your own website, where was the bid posted? 

a. The County uses the statewide Vendor Registry program as well as our local website and local 

http://www.mygovwatch.com/
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newspaper. 
6. Can you have the location of the key switches so the electrician can bid it properly? 

a. The electrical room is on one end of the gym. If you can install on this wall then the distance would be 
much shorter. 

7. Does the County use a local electrician or does the County have their own? 
a. This is at the vendor’s discretion as long as the electrician is in compliance with all labor laws. They 

would act as a subcontractor. 
8. If you use an outside firm, can you let me know who it is so I can get pricing from them? 

a. N/A 

 

 

  


